
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Central Bedfordshire 
Council 
Priory House 
Monks Walk 
Chicksands,  
Shefford SG17 5TQ 

 
  

  
please ask for Martha Clampitt 

direct line 0300 300 4032 
date 17 February 2010 

 
NOTICE OF MEETING 

 
 

STANDARDS COMMITTEE 
 

 
Date & Time 

Friday, 26 February 2010 9.30 a.m. 
 

Venue at 
Council Chamber, Priory House, Monks Walk, Shefford 

 
 

 
Richard Carr 
Chief Executive 

 
To: The Chairman and Members of the STANDARDS COMMITTEE :- 
 
  

Councillors:  P Rawcliffe(Vice-Chairman), Mrs J G Lawrence, 
A A J Rogers, J Street and G Summerfield, 

Independent 
Persons: 

Mr K Ford(Chairman), Mr J Dann, Mr K Frazer, 
Mr M Jones and Miss D C Maggs 

Town and Parish 
Representatives: 

Mr B Collier, Dr W J Eilbeck, Ms J Hughes, 
Mr J Lewis and Mr B Saunders 

Other Members of the Council – as requested. 

 
All other Members of the Council - on request 

 
 

MEMBERS OF THE PRESS AND PUBLIC ARE WELCOME TO ATTEND THIS 
MEETING 

 



 

AGENDA 

 
 

1. Apologies for Absence 
  

Apologies for absence and notification of substitute members. 
 

2. Minutes 
  

To approve as a correct record, the Minutes of the meeting of the Standards 
Committee held on 6 November 2009. 

(previously circulated) 
 

3. Members' Interests 
  

To receive from Members declarations and the nature thereof in relation 
to:- 
 
(a)  Personal Interests in any Agenda item 

 
(b)  Personal and Prejudicial Interests in any Agenda item 

 
 
 

4. Public Participation 
  

To deal with general questions and statements from members of the public in 
accordance with the scheme of public participation set out in Appendix 1 to 
Part A4 of the Constitution. 
 

5. Petitions 
  

To receive Petitions in accordance with the scheme of public participation set 
out in Annex 2 to Part A4 of the Constitution. 
 



 
 

REPORTS 
 

Item Subject Page Nos. 

6 Presentation from the Chief Executive 
 
To receive a presentation from the Chief Executive. 
 

*   

7 Verbal report from Independent Members' 
attendance at Committees & Town and Parish 
Meetings 
To receive a verbal report from Independent Members of 
the Committee who have recently attended Central 
Bedfordshire Committee meetings and Town & Parish 
Council meetings. 
 

*   

8 Gifts and Hospitality Audit 
 
To advise Members of the outcome of a Gifts and 
Hospitality Audit for Members’ and Officers’ declarations. 
 

*  5 - 10 

9 Notifications of Gifts and Hospitality declared by 
Central Bedfordshire Members 
 
To update the Committee on gifts and hospitality 
declared by Central Bedfordshire Council Members from 
October 2009 to February 2010. 
 

*  11 - 14 

10 Update on Current Standards Matters 
 
To advise Members on the latest position relating to 
Assessments, Reviews and Hearings. 

(Appendices A & B to follow) 
 

*  15 - 16 

11 Standard Board Bulletin No. 46 
 
To draw to Members’ attention the latest Bulletin issued 
by the Standards for England. 
 
 

*  17 - 30 

12 Guidance Notes issued by Standards for England 
 
To draw Members’ attention to Guidance Notes issued 
by Standards for England. 
 

*  31 - 66 

13 Changes to the Adjudication Panel for England 
 
To draw Members’ attention to the changes to the 
Adjudication Panel for England. 
 

*  67 - 70 



 
14 Planning Code Review 

 
To inform the Committee of proposed amendments to 
the Members’ Planning Code of Good Practice. 

*  71 - 96 

 



 
Meeting: Standards Committee 
 
Date:  26 February 2010 
 
Subject: Gifts and Hospitality Audit 
 
Report of: Monitoring Officer 
 
Summary: To advise members of the outcome of a Gifts and Hospitality Audit for 

Members' and Officers' declarations 
 

 
Contact Officer: Mrs Barbara Morris, Assistant Director Legal & 

Democratic Monitoring Officer 
   Tel: 01462 611024 

 
Public/Exempt:  Public 
 
Wards Affected:  All 
 
Function of:   Non-executive 
 
Reason for urgency  N/A 
(if appropriate) 
 
___________________________________________________________________ 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
That the Committee note the report and recommendations contained therein. 
 
 
___________________________________________________________________ 
 
1. Members are asked to note that a Gifts and Hospitality Audit was undertaken 

by Internal Audit last year in respect of declarations by Members and Officers 
of gifts and hospitality received. 
 

2. Attached at Appendix "A" is a summary of the reports findings for you to 
note.  The recommendations picked up a number of issues with the 
declaration process particularly in respect of Officers' declarations.  The 
recommendations are now being implemented. 
 

3. Audit Committee will also see details of the Audit report and monitor 
compliance with the recommendations. 
 

 
 
 

Agenda Item 8
Page 5



CORPORATE IMPLICATIONS: 
 
Council Priorities: 
 
Contributes to all Council priorities to ensure good governance 
 
Financial: 
 
N/A 
 
Legal: 
 
To ensure high ethical conduct within the Council in accordance with the 
requirements of the Ethical Framework as set out in the Local Government Act 
2000. 
 
Risk Management: 
 
N/A 
 
Staffing (including Trade Unions): 
 
N/A 
 
Equalities / Human Rights: 
 
None 
 
Community Safety: 
 
N/A 
 
Sustainability: 
 
N/A 
 
 
Location of papers:  Priory House, Chicksands 

Agenda Item 8
Page 6



APPENDIX "A" 
 

SUMMARY OF REPORT'S FINDINGS IN RESPECT  
OF GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY AUDIT 

 
 

Ref. 
 

 
Findings 

 

 
Recommendations 

A0218 
 

The Members' register records gifts and 
hospitality received following the 4 June 
2009 election.  The register from April to 
June 2009 is not currently available. 
 

The Assistant Director Legal and 
Democratic Services should ensure that the 
Members' gifts and hospitality register for 
April to June 2009 is located and secured. 
 
Priority: Medium 
 

A0226 The Members' register of Financial and 
Other Interests was not available on the 
internet during the audit review, 
however the Councillors' declarations of 
gifts and hospitality are now available 
on the internet following the update of 
the website in November 2009.  They 
were previously available on request. 
 

The Assistant Director Legal and 
Democratic Services should ensure that 
Members' completed declarations of 
Financial and Other Interests are published 
on the internet. 
 
Priority: Low 
 

 
Recommendations pertaining to both Members' and Officers' Register of 
Interests. 
 
 

 
Ref. 

 

 
Risk Associated with Finding 

 

 
Recommendations 

(i) The Council's guidance and 
procedures should be expanded to 
include the completion of a gifts and 
hospitality form for each declaration 
by Members. 
 
Priority: Low 
 

A0219 
 

Appropriate details of declarations by 
Members' and Officers may be omitted. 
 

(ii) The Assistant Director Legal and 
Democratic Services should liaise 
with the Acting AD HR & OD to 
ensure that the Council's guidance 
and procedures are expanded to 
include the completion of a gifts and 
hospitality form for each declaration 
by Officers. 
 
Priority: Low   
 

 

Agenda Item 8
Page 7



 
 

Ref. 
 

 
Risk Associated with Finding 

 

 
Recommendations 

(i) An electronic version of entries in the 
Members' register should be 
maintained to ensure that there is 
adequate maintenance and security 
of the register content. 
 
Priority: High 
 

A0225 
 

The Members' and Officers' registers 
may not be available for inspection 
resulting in reputational damage to the 
Council. 

(ii) The Assistant Director Legal and 
Democratic Services should liaise 
with the Acting AD HR & OD to 
ensure that an electronic version of 
entries in the Officers' register is 
maintained and that this is noted in 
the guidance.  
 
Priority: High   
 

 
Recommendations pertaining to the Officers' Register of Gifts and Hospitality 
 
 

 
Ref. 

 

 
Risk Associated with Finding 

 

 
Recommendations 

The Assistant Director Legal and 
Democratic Services should liaise with the 
Acting AD HR & OD to ensure that: 
 
•  amendments in the Code of Conduct 

for Officers are reflected in the CBC 
Conditions of Service and that they 
are  clarified to explain whether offers 
can be accepted and which Senior 
Management should approve 
acceptance 
 

•  a register of gifts and hospitality for 
officers is maintained by each 
Director for their service area 
 

•  officers are reminded of the existing 
guidance on registering gifts and 
hospitality 
 

•  officers are made aware of the 
requirement for gifts and hospitality to 
be approved by the appropriate 
officer prior to acceptance 
 

A0217 
 

Unclear guidance could lead to some 
gifts and hospitality not being declared 
by Officers appropriately, and the 
procedures would not adequately 
support any disciplinary processes. 
 
Officers could accept inappropriate 
hospitality or gifts, resulting in 
reputational damage to the Authority 
and allegations of undue influence. 
 

•  guidance on receiving promotional 
materials and gifts in the post is 
included in the Council's policies. 
 

  Priority: High 

Agenda Item 8
Page 8



 
Ref. 

 

 
Risk Associated with Finding 

 

 
Recommendations 

A0243 
 

Declarations of hospitality and gifts 
received may not be recorded 
appropriately, potentially leading to a 
lack of declarations and management 
being unaware of undue influence on 
officers. 
 

See Finding A0217 

A0220 Officers may not be aware of guidance 
for declaring gifts and hospitality, 
potentially resulting in gifts and 
hospitality not being declared and 
therefore the register being incomplete. 
 

See Finding A0217 

A0221 There may be inadequate scrutiny of 
offers of gifts or hospitality by the 
Designated Officers leading to a lack of 
awareness of potential influence. 
 

See Finding A0217 

A0222 Promotional material may be received 
and not declared and may unduly 
influence an officer, and Designated 
Officers may be unaware of this 
potential influence. 
 

See Finding A0217 

A0227 Gifts received in the post may not be 
declared which may result in the 
register being incomplete and a risk of 
undue influence on Council Officers. 
 

See Finding A0217 

 

Agenda Item 8
Page 9



Page 10

This page is intentionally left blank



 
Meeting: Standards Committee 
 
Date:  26 February 2010  
 
Subject: Notifications of Gifts and Hospitality declared by Central 

Bedfordshire Members 
 
Report of: Monitoring Officer 
 
Summary: To update the  Committee on gifts and hospitality declared by Central 
  Bedfordshire Council's Members from 2009 to December 2010 

 
 
Contact Officer: Mrs Barbara Morris, Assistant Director, Legal & 

Democratic/Monitoring Officer 
 
Public/Exempt: Public 
 
Wards Affected: All 
 
Function of:  Non-executive 
 
Reason for   N/A 
urgency  
(if appropriate) 
 
RECOMMENDATION(S): 
 
1. That the Committee notes the declarations of gifts and hospitality 

received by Central Bedfordshire Members as set out at Appendix "A" 
to this report. 
 

 
1. Attached at Appendix "A" to this report Members will find a summary of gifts 

and hospitality declared by Central Bedfordshire Council Members as 
requested by the Committee at their last meeting. 
 

2. Members are aware that their declarations are held in the public domain and 
their interests declarations are a requirement of the Code of Conduct. 

 
CORPORATE IMPLICATIONS: 
 
Council Priorities: 
 
Contributes to all Council priorities to ensure good governance. 
 
 
 
 

Agenda Item 9
Page 11



Financial: 
 
N/A 
 
Legal: 
 
To ensure declarations are made in accordance with the Code of Conduct are 
maintained and disclosed in accordance with the Local Government Act 2000 and 
Local Government and Public Involvement in health Act 2007. 
 
Risk Management: 
 
N/A 
 
Staffing (including Trade Unions): 
 
N/A 
 
Equalities / Human Rights: 
 
None 
 
Community Development/Safety: 
 
N/A 
 
Sustainability: 
 
N/A 

 
Location of papers: Priory House, Chicksands 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  

Agenda Item 9
Page 12



Appendix "A" 
 

Declarations notified to the Monitoring Officer 
in respect of Gifts and Hospitality received by 

Central Bedfordshire Members 
 
 

Date of gift or hospitality Description of gift. 
hospitality 

Date notified to Monitoring 
Officer 
 

2 November 2009  Dinner 25 November 2009 
 

7 November 2009  Twickenham Rugby Match 25 November 2009 
 

 

Agenda Item 9
Page 13



Page 14

This page is intentionally left blank



 
Meeting: Standards Committee 
 
Date:  26 February 2010  
 
Subject: Update on Current Standard Matters 
 
Report of: Monitoring Officer 
 
Summary: To advise members on the latest position relating Assessment,  
 Reviews and Hearings 
 

 
 
Contact Officer: Mrs Barbara Morris, Assistant Director, Legal & 

Democratic/Monitoring Officer 
   Tel: 01462 611028 
 
Public/Exempt: Public 
 
Wards Affected: All 
 
Function of:  Non-Executive 
 
Reason for  
urgency 
(if appropriate) 
 
RECOMMENDATION(S): 
 
That the Committee receive and note the report. 
 
 
1. Further to the meeting held on 17 July 2009, the report set out at Appendix 

"A" shows the current position relating to code of conduct cases, together 
with information about any further complaints received bys the Standards 
Committee. 
 

2. Members are requested to receive and note this report. 
 

3. Additionally, at Appendix "B", as requested by Members at their last 
meeting, a table setting out the numbers of matters dealt with by individual 
Members is attached for information. 
 

4. 
 

Appendices "A" and "B" will be tabled at the meeting. 

 
 
 
 

Agenda Item 10
Page 15



 
 
CORPORATE IMPLICATIONS: 
 
Council Priorities: 
 
Contributes to all Council priorities to ensure good governance 
 
Financial: 
 
N/A 
 
Legal: 
 
To ensure high ethical conduct within the Council in accordance with the 
requirements of the Ethical Framework as set out in the Local Government Act 
2000  
 
Risk Management: 
 
N/A 
 
Staffing (including Trade Unions): 
 
N/A 
 
Equalities / Human Rights: 
 
None 
 
Community Safety: 
 
N/A 
 
Sustainability: 
 
N.A 
 
 
Location of papers: Priory House, Chicksands 
 

Agenda Item 10
Page 16



 
Meeting: Standards Committee 
 
Date:  26 February 2010  
 
Subject: Standard Board Bulletin No. 46 
 
Report of: Monitoring Officer 
 
Summary: To draw Members' attention the latest Bulletin issued by the  
  Standards for England. 
 
 
Contact Officer: Mrs Barbara Morris, Assistant Director Legal & 

Democratic/Monitoring Officer 
   Tel: 01462 611028 
 
Public/Exempt: Public 
 
Wards Affected: All 
 
Function of:  Non-executive 
 
Reason for   N/A 
urgency 
(if appropriate) 
 
RECOMMENDATION(S): 
 
That the Committee note the Standards for England Bulletin No. 46. 
 
 
Standards Board Bulletin 
 
1. As Members are aware, the Standards for England regularly issue 

bulletins and updates for the Standards Committees to note.  Attached 
at Appendix "A" to the report is a copy of the latest Bulletin No. 46. 
 

2. Members are requested to note the Bulletin and bring to the attention 
of the Committee any issues that they wish to discuss. 
 

3. Members will also be aware that the Monitoring Officer arranges for 
copies of these Bulletins to go to all Town and Parish Council and 
relevant officers within the Authority. 

 
 
 
 
 
 

Agenda Item 11
Page 17



 
CORPORATE IMPLICATIONS: 
 
Council Priorities: 
 
Contributes to all Council priorities to ensure good governance 
 
Financial: 
 
N/A 
 
Legal: 
 
To ensure that continued training and development is offered to ensure high 
ethical standards are maintained in accordance with the Local Government 
Act 2000 and Local Government and Public Involvement in Health Act 2007 
 
Risk Management: 
 
N/A 
 
Staffing (including Trade Unions): 
 
N/A 
 
Equalities / Human Rights: 
 
None 
 
Community Safety: 
 
N/A 
 
Sustainability: 
 
N/A 
 
 
 
Location of papers: Priory House, Chicksands 
 

Agenda Item 11
Page 18



Agenda Item 11
Page 19



Agenda Item 11
Page 20



Agenda Item 11
Page 21



Agenda Item 11
Page 22



Agenda Item 11
Page 23



Agenda Item 11
Page 24



Agenda Item 11
Page 25



Agenda Item 11
Page 26



Agenda Item 11
Page 27



Agenda Item 11
Page 28



Agenda Item 11
Page 29



Agenda Item 11
Page 30



  
Meeting: Standards Committee 
 
Date:  26 February 2010 
 
Subject: Guidance Notes issued by Standards for England 
 
Report of: Monitoring Officer 
 
Summary: To draw Members' attention to Guidance Notes issued by Standards 

for England 
 

 
Contact Officer: Mrs Barbara Morris, Assistant Director Legal & 

Democratic Monitoring Officer 
   Tel: 01462 611028 

 
Public/Exempt:  Public 
 
Wards Affected:  All 
 
Function of:   Non-executive 
 
Reason for urgency  N/A 
(if appropriate) 
 
___________________________________________________________________ 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
That Members note the Guidance Notes issued by Standards for England. 
 
 
___________________________________________________________________ 
 
1. Members will be aware that from time to time Standards for England issue 

Guidance Notes to assist.  On 19 January 2010 the Authority received 
notification that a number of guidance notes had been issued in relation to 
the following areas:- 
 

 (i) Charitable Trustees and Declarations of Interests under the Code. 
 

 (ii) The role and appointment of Town and Parish Council representatives 
to the Standards Committee and the Standards Committee (England) 
Regulations 2008 ( the 2008 Regulations) 
 

 (iii) Personal and Prejudicial Interest 
 

Agenda Item 12
Page 31



 (iv) Notification to Town and Parish Councils concerning complaints about 
their Members and the Standards Committee (England) Regulations 
2008 (the 2008 Regulations) 
 

 (v) Lobbying 
 

 (vi) Independent Members 
 

 (vii) Gifts and Hospitality 
 

 (viii) Freemasons and the Code of Conduct 
 

 (ix) Disclosing Confidential Information 
 

 (x) Bullying and the Code of Conduct 
 

 (xi) Predisposition, Predetermination or Bias and the Code 
 

3. Members will find these useful Guidance Notes attached at Appendix "A" to 
this report for note. 
 

 
CORPORATE IMPLICATIONS: 
 
Council Priorities: 
 
Contributes to all Council priorities to ensure good governance 
 
Financial: 
 
N/A 
 
Legal: 
 
To ensure that continued training and development is offered to ensure high 
ethical standards are maintained in accordance with the Local Government Act 
2000 and Local Government and Public Involvement in Health Act 2007 
 
Risk Management: 
 
N/A 
 
Staffing (including Trade Unions): 
 
N/A 
 
Equalities / Human Rights: 
 
None 
 

Agenda Item 12
Page 32



 
Community Safety: 
 
N/A 
 
Sustainability: 
 
N/A 
 
 
Location of papers:  Priory House, Chicksands 
 
 

Agenda Item 12
Page 33



Page 34

This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 12
Page 35



Agenda Item 12
Page 36



Agenda Item 12
Page 37



Agenda Item 12
Page 38



Agenda Item 12
Page 39



Agenda Item 12
Page 40



Agenda Item 12
Page 41



Agenda Item 12
Page 42



Agenda Item 12
Page 43



Agenda Item 12
Page 44



Agenda Item 12
Page 45



Agenda Item 12
Page 46



Agenda Item 12
Page 47



Agenda Item 12
Page 48



Agenda Item 12
Page 49



Agenda Item 12
Page 50



Agenda Item 12
Page 51



Agenda Item 12
Page 52



Agenda Item 12
Page 53



Agenda Item 12
Page 54



Agenda Item 12
Page 55



Agenda Item 12
Page 56



Agenda Item 12
Page 57



Agenda Item 12
Page 58



Agenda Item 12
Page 59



Agenda Item 12
Page 60



Agenda Item 12
Page 61



Agenda Item 12
Page 62



Agenda Item 12
Page 63



Agenda Item 12
Page 64



Agenda Item 12
Page 65



Agenda Item 12
Page 66



 
Meeting: Standards Committee 
 
Date:  26 February 2010  
 
Subject: Changes to the Adjudication Panel for England 
 
Report of: Monitoring Officer 
 
Summary: To draw Members' attention to the changes to the Adjudication 
  Panel for England 

 
 
Contact Officer: Mrs Barbara Morris, Assistant Director Legal & 

Democratic/Monitoring Officer 
   Tel: 01462 611028 
 
Public/Exempt: Public 
 
Wards Affected: All 
 
Function of:  Non-executive 
 
Reason for   N/A 
urgency 
(if appropriate) 
 
RECOMMENDATION(S): 
 
That Members note the contents of this report. 
 
 
1. Members are requested to note that as from 18 January 2010, the work 

of the Adjudication Panel for England has transferred to the unified 
Tribunal Structure and into the new General Regulatory Chamber 
(GRC) within the First-tier Tribunal. 
 

2. The relevant Transfer Order has made various amendments to the 
Local Government Act 2000, the Case Tribunal Regulations and the 
Standards Committee Regulations to reflect the abolition of the 
Adjudication Panel for England. 
 

3. The Adjudication Panel for England operated without any formal rules.  
This situation has now changed as a result.  The GRC Procedure Rules 
will now apply.  These Rules give explicit powers for directions and 
including amongst others, power, to summon witnesses and aware 
costs. 
 
 
 

Agenda Item 13
Page 67



4. All proceedings taking place after 18 January 20910 will be conducted 
in accordance with Rules of the First-tier Tribunal unless in the case of 
proceedings which have already started, it would be unfair to apply 
particular provisions of these Rules. 
 

5. The President and members of the Adjudication Panel will be the same 
people and have transferred as either Judges or members of the      
First-tier Tribunal.  the President will now be the Principal Judge 
overseeing the work. 
 

6. On a practical note, Members need to be aware that Decision Notices 
from Standards Committee issued to Members following a 
determination by a Standard Committee will need to reflect the 
amendments to the Standards Committee Regulations on the right of 
appeal.  References to the Adjudication Panel for England will need to 
reflect the name change to "First-tier Tribunal (Local Government 
Standards in England). 
 

Onward Appeals 
 
7. Any party can now apply for permission to appeal against a decision of 

the First-tier Tribunal.  Such appeals will now be to the Upper Tier 
Tribunal, but permission needs first to be sought from the First-tier 
Tribunal.  Guidance on the new procedure is available on the Tribunal's 
website at http://www.adjudicationpanel.tribunals.gov.uk 

 
CORPORATE IMPLICATIONS: 
 
Council Priorities: 
 
Contributes to all Council priorities to ensure good governance 
 
Financial: 
N/A 
 
Legal: 
 
To ensure high ethical standards are maintained in accordance with the 
Local Government Act 2000 and Local Government and Public Involvement 
in Health Act 2007 
 
Risk Management: 
 
N/a 
 
Staffing (including Trade Unions): 
 
N/A 
 
 

Agenda Item 13
Page 68



Equalities / Human Rights: 
 
None 
 
Community Safety: 
 
N/A 
 
Sustainability: 
 
N/A 
 
 
Location of papers: Priory House, Chicksands 
 

Agenda Item 13
Page 69



Page 70

This page is intentionally left blank



  
Meeting: Standards Committee 
 
Date:  26 February 2010 
 
Subject: Revision of Members' Planning Code of Good Practice 
 
Report of: Director of Corporate Resources 
 
Summary: To inform the Committee of proposed amendments to the Members' 

Planning Code of Good Practice 
 

 
Contact Officer: Andrew Emerton, Managing Solicitor, Planning, 

Highways, Transportation and Property 
 
Public/Exempt:  Public 
 
Wards Affected:  All 
 
Function of:   Council 
 
 
CORPORATE IMPLICATIONS: 
 
Council Priorities: 
 
(How do the recommendations contribute to achieving CBC's policy aims and 
objectives?) 
 
Financial: 
 
None 
 
Legal: 
 
To ensure that planning decisions are as robust as possible. 
 
Risk Management: 
 
To avoid as far as possible the successful challenge to the validity of planning 
decisions. 
 
Staffing (including Trade Unions): 
 
None 
 
 
 
 

Agenda Item 14
Page 71



 
Equalities / Human Rights: 
 
None 
 
Community Safety: 
 
None 
 
Sustainability: 
 
None 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION(S): 
 
1. That, subject to any comments and amendments the changes to the 

Members' Planning Code of Good Practice and Code of Practice for the 
Conduct of Site Inspections as set out in Appendix "A" be endorsed. 
 

2. That Council be recommended to amend and adopt the Members' 
Planning Code of Good Practice of the Constitution set out in Appendix 
"A". 
 

 
Introduction 
 
1. This report informs Members of recommended proposed changes to the 

Planning Code of Good Practice and the Code for Site Visits.  The Local 
Government Association recently revised its advice on these areas in its 
publication "Probity in Planning" and officers have revisited the Council's 
Constitution in so far as it is affected by the advice. 
 

2. Existing local guidance is contained in Part 2 of the Central Bedfordshire 
Ethical Handbook and was based on the previous codes operated by the 
three legacy authorities. The intention is to provide clear simple and 
proportionate guidance for Members dealing with planning issues. 

 
Changes 
 
3. Attached at Appendix "A" to this report are the Codes which detail the 

suggested amendments in italic text. 
 

4. In summary the changes reflect the LGA advice which adds more flexibility 
for Members to become involved in pre-application discussions. 
 

5. The proposed changes were considered by Development Management 
Committee on 20 January which resolved to refer the amended Code to 
Standards Committee for consideration and adoption by Council. 
 

Agenda Item 14
Page 72



Conclusion and Next Steps 
 
6. Subject to Standards Committee accepting the proposed changes the Code 

will be recommended to Council for adoption. 
 

 
Appendices: 
 
Appendix "A" – Amended Members' Planning Code of Good Practice and Code of 
Practice for the Conduct of Site Inspections. 
 
Background Papers: 
 
Local Government Association "Probity in Planning". 
 
Location of papers: Priory House, Chicksands 
 
 

Agenda Item 14
Page 73



Page 74

This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 14
Page 75



Agenda Item 14
Page 76



Agenda Item 14
Page 77



Agenda Item 14
Page 78



Agenda Item 14
Page 79



Agenda Item 14
Page 80



Agenda Item 14
Page 81



Agenda Item 14
Page 82



Agenda Item 14
Page 83



Agenda Item 14
Page 84



Agenda Item 14
Page 85



Agenda Item 14
Page 86



Agenda Item 14
Page 87



Agenda Item 14
Page 88



Agenda Item 14
Page 89



Agenda Item 14
Page 90



Agenda Item 14
Page 91



Agenda Item 14
Page 92



Agenda Item 14
Page 93



Agenda Item 14
Page 94



Agenda Item 14
Page 95



Agenda Item 14
Page 96


	Agenda
	8 Gifts and Hospitality Audit
	9 Notifications of Gifts and Hospitality declared by Central Bedfordshire Members
	10 Update on Current Standards Matters
	11 Standard Board Bulletin No. 46
	bulletin 46

	12 Guidance Notes issued by Standards for England
	guidance notes

	13 Changes to the Adjudication Panel for England
	14 Planning Code Review
	planning docs


